3ssociation of university & college employees,

April 6th, 1981

Jess Succamore

Vice-President

Confederation of Canadian Unions
¢/o CALMAY '

5648 tmpefial Street

Burnmaby, 8.C.

V5 1ES

Dear Jess Succamore:

Re: AUCE Affiliation Referendum

i have been ssked by the AUCE Provinclel Executive to write to officlally infarm'yau
of the resujts of our union's series of referendum ballot votes on affilistion.

Although you ere undoubtedly asware of the returns we are writing this letter as formal

netification. The progess for the third and last ballot {of & potential for four}
ended fate in February. The recent vole, which scked menbers to choose betwesn

affiilating to the Camadian Labour Congress through merger with an existing affiliate

or by lobb@ing CLC affiliates to be sdmitted to the (ongress intact as AUCE resulted
ie gn appri@cimate 2-to-1 return in favour of lobbving CLC affilliates and thereby
rePining latect.

Had ‘the mesbership votad to ‘merge’, there would have been a subseguent ballot to
determine which of elther BCGEU, CUPE or OVEU was most favoured by AUCE's 2600-plus

s poidby o g', ’ »

Last year, the AUCE Affiiiation Committee met with you to discuss the possibilities
for affiliation to the CCU. We would like to extend our bslated thanks to you for
having met with AUCE st thet time; we wanted to walt until the voting process and
the appeals pdriod had expired before formslly contacting any of the unlons and
orgenisatigns which sent representatives - so | apoclogise for the detay in confirming
our appreciption for your visit.

The Provincia! Executive now had the mandate to lobby the Canadian Labour Congress
and we have estsblished a2 sub-committee to deal with lobby strategies and contacts.

Although & forma! alliance with CCU was not formed through the referendum process,
we wouldilike to continue our valued connections with the CCU and the CCU affiliates.
1¥ theretare any issues of concern to CCU that vou would consider appropriate for
JAUCE invdlvement, please contact us.

and
res

In S&iid#r%ty,g

CU newsletters and | hope we will have the opportunity to share our concerns and
rees in the future,

® st vyl

Sheila M.L. Parret ce. All AUCE Locals
Secretary-Treasurer |

-

Ji t -207 w. hastings st., vancouver, b.c.

ﬂga;E, thank you for meeting with AUCE, We would like to continue the exchange of AUCE

Vel




April Tth, 1981

Pennls McBermott, President
lanedian kebour Congress
2851 Riverside Brive
Gttaws, Ontario

Boar Ky MeDermott:
Re: AUCE Affiliation Referendum Yote

¢t have been asked by the AUCE Provincial Executive to officially inform you of the
results of our union's series of referendum ballot votes on the affiliation issue.
The process for the third and last ballat {of a potential for four) ended in late
February. '

The mest recent vote, which asked membsrs to choose between affillating to the
Canadian Labour Congress through merger with an existing affiliate or by lobbying
LLC affiliates to be admitted to the Congress intact as AUCE, resulted In a 2-to-|
return in favour of lobbying CLL affillates and thereby remaining intact.

Last year, the AUCE Affiliation Committee met with Brothers William Smally and
Larry Widen to discuss the forms that affiliation with the CLC might take; we also

met with represéntativés of the BCGEY (Jack Adams), OTEU (Fred Trotter, Opal Skilling,

and Anne Harvey) and CUPE (Ray Mercer and John Calvert) to discuss optiens for
merger. Elected delegatss to the Special Convention on Affiliation heard reports of
those meetings and decided on & four-tiered referendum process as the best way to
poli the AUCE Hembership for thelr opinions on this cruclal Issue.

¥e would 1lke to extend our belated thanks te the Canadlan Lebour Congress for
having sent representatives to weet with the AUCE Affiliation lommittee. We wanted
io walt until the voting process and the appeals period had expired before formally
sontagting @y of the unions and the Congress about the outcome of the yote - s0 |
appiaglse for the ddleg In confirming our appreciation for the meet ings,

Regarding any future ﬁ?ﬂnerns AUCE may have about affiliation per se, the responsi-
Bliity for contacting the Canadlan Labour Congress officlally rests with the AUCE
Provincial Executive: the Affillation Committee is no longer functioning. Also,
since the Proviaclal Edecutive, as an exscutive of elected representatives of the
membership, has the re@ponsibility for the affiliation process, it is this body
that is appropriate for any contact the Congress may wish to make with AUCE.

Again, we are asppreclative of the time and energy that the Congress and affillates
have snent on AUCE; we look forward to contacting you in the future,

in Solidarity,

" '.

Sheila N.L. Perret — -
secretary-Treasurer cc. All AUCE Locals

sciationof university & coliege employees, Addg-207 w. hastings st., vancouver, b.c.
#901




h7, Williem¥. Smally

giongl Bivecter of Ghganisetion
lan Labour Congrels

Parific Reglen

238 » 4925 Camada Way

Burnaby, B.C,

¥56 199

Gosr Br., Smally:

Re: AUCE Affillation aaferen#um Vote

i hawve been asked by the AUCE Pravincial Executive to officially inform you of the
results ®f gur union's series of referendum baljot votes on the affiliation issue.
ing BPocess for the third and last ballot {of » potential for four) ended In late

by SEra B

mastl recent vote, which askad members to choosic bsiwsen affiliating to the
Lanadisn Labour Congress through merger with an existing affiliate or by lobbying
CLl affiliates to be admitted to the Congress Intact as AUCE, resulted ¥n a 2-to-1
return in favour of lobbying CLC affiliates and thereby remaining Intact. |

Had the m@mbarship voted to 'merge’, there would have heen a subseqguent ballot to
determine which of elther BCBEY, CUPE or OTEU was the #ost faveured by AUCE's

w858 yeer, the AUCE Affiliation Committes met with vuw In order to discuss the
forms that affiliation to the CiC might take. Elected delegates to the Special
tonvention em Affiliation decided on the feur-tiered referendum process as the best
way to poll the membsrship for thelr cpinion on this crucial lssue.

¥2 mould like te extend our balated thanks to you for having met with the AUCE
Affillation Commitiee last vesr. We wanted 2o wait untll the voting process and the
eéppeals pericd had expired before formally contacting any of the unions and
prganisstions which sent representatives 2o meet with us - so | apologise for the
delay In confirming our appreciation for your visit,

Regarding future concerns AUCE may have about affiliation per se, the respensibllit,
for nongacting the Cenadian Labour Congress officially rests with the AUCE Provinacial
ExscutiGe; the Affiliation Committes is no fonger functioning. Alse, since the Provin-
wis? Ezxseutive, as an executive of electad representatives, has the responsibility for
the affiliatien process, It iz this body that is appropriate for any contact the
Longress mey wish to mgke with AUCE.

Agaln, thank you for meeting with AUCE. We look forward to contacting you in the

futues.

in &g?iﬁﬁeity,
“» L R e

Sheils 8.1. Perrat
Beoyetery-Treasurer ce., ALY AUCE locals

wolationof university & co'lege employees, F¥EE-207 w, hastings st., vamcouver, b.c. %Bai‘
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" ASSOCIATION OF UNIVERSITY AKD
. COLLEGE EMPLOYEES (A.U.C.E.)
- PROVINCIAL OFFICE -
#9@1 - P57 WELT HAS TIHGS 87.
VANCOUVER, 8.C..
 veB 158

re: AUCE Affiliation to the CIO Application

Enclosed is a copy of the telegramme that

the Provincial BExecutive directed to be

sent to the Canadian Labour Congress last

Sunday May 17th, asking the CIC to reverse

their refusal of our previous application(s). |

cc. sent to all members of AUCE Provincial Executive
all Local Executives c/o Secretary

IVEG23 1T41ans
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2

(RT VANCOUVER 8¢ 17

CANAD IAN LABOUR CONGR
288 1 R IVERS IDE_D
OTTAWA ONT K1NN

COPY OF TELEGRAM &CCEPTED

=

;r_:__ THE NAT IONAL EXECUT IVE OF THE CANAD IAN LABOUR CONGRESS?
EWE ARE WRITING TO URGE THAT THE CANAD AN L ABOUR CONGRESS

B} OMPTLY RECONSIDER THE REFUSAL 70 CRANT THE ASSOCIATION

OF UNIVERSITY AND COLLEGE EWMPLOYEES AFFILTATE SYATUS. IW



s OUR LAST ABPLICATION TO THE Col.C. WE WERE INFORMED THAT

WE COWD ONLY AFFILIATE BY MERGING WITH AN EXISTING C.L.C.
AEFILIATE, IN A REFERENDUM BALLOT, OUR WEMBERSHIP SOUNDLY
CREJECTED THIS ROUTE TO AFFILIATION AND REAFFIRMED OUR

BRICINAL REGUEST YO SEEW AFFIL IATION INTACY AS &, U. C.E..,
SINCE THEN ONE OF OUR LOCALS MAS APPLIED FOR &NA | VED
Sk AD § AN

STATUS AS AN AFFILIATE OF THE CONFEDERAT |
WEIONS, IT 1S POSSSIBLE THAT OTHER A, %&Loms WAY FOLLOW
SUIT. WE URGEWTLY REOUEST * . RECONSIDER
TS REFUSAL TO ACCEPT m; AFFILIATE, AND APPROVE .
OUR APPL | CAT 10K, ém mavm 10N 1S TO BE HELD 1IN
VANCOUVER ON JUME, 140)y NND 13TH AND THE SUBJECT GF AFFILIATION

1S ON THE AGENDANDNE THEREFORE ASK YOU TO REPLY TO THIS REQUEST

ACCEPTED POR TRANSMISSION

COPIE D'UM TELEGRAMME ACCEFTE POUR ACHEMINEMENT

COPY OF TELEGRAM

FOR AFFILATION BY JUNE 6TH, 1981. IN ORDER TO FULLY DISCUSS THE
QUEST ION OF A, U, C.F. AFFILIATION YO THE C.L.C., WE WOULD ALSO 'f_-
REQUEST THAT A MEETING BE MELD BETWEEN REPRESENTATIVES OF THE

Ao U C.E, PROVINCIAL EXECUTIVE AND REPRESENTATIVES OF THE NAT IONAL
-Ezzcwwﬁ OF THE C.l.C ON OR BEFORE JUME 1, 1981, WE AWAIT YO UR
mREPLY. 1N SOLIDARITY, |
SHE ILA N.L. PERREY SECRETARY TREASURER

L10 STRAND PRESIDENTY

1705 232 KAXL SY

AUCE PROVINCIAL JACK GEGEWBERE &

901-207 WEST HAST INGS ST &
VANCOUVER BC MAIL CFu CPY | |
7335249 @

:
2
.
§
:
E
:

%
2
|
é;;

COPY OF TEIEGRAM
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270 THE NATIONAL EXECUT IVE OF THE CANADIAN LABOUR CONGRESS., ON WAY
174 1981, WE TELEGRAPHED OUR REPEAT REQUEST FOR AUCE'S AFFILIATION

amm |CAT ION AND ASKED FOR A& REPLY ON OR BEFORE JUNE 6TH 1981, WE

AL SO REQUSESTED THMAT A MEETING BE HELD OW OR BEFORE JUNE 1ST 1981
UBETwEEN CLC NATIONAL EXECUT IVES REPRESENTATIVES AND AUCE PROVINCIAL
170 DATE NEITHER REQUEST WAS BEEW MET WITH A RESPONSE. WE AGAIN URGE

:WW¥QU 70 SERIOUSLY RECONSIDER YOUR REFUSAL OF AUCE®S AFFILLIATION

g Elae euRtady edr
b ler i AN TEL

A
s

«erL ICAT 10N BEFORE OUR ANWUAL CONVENTION ON JUNE 13TH 1981 IN
YANCOUVER, SINCEREL Y, - - -~
SHE LA N, L, PFRRET SECRETARY Tafnsung%§§5%§>u

2DV INCIAL TELEPHONE
508684 =245 7

0506 120 ¥XAXO0SX

ASSOCIAT 10N OF UNIVERSQQY X¥D COLLEGE EWPLOYEES
ROV INCIAL OFF I égébaevwEST HAST INCS ST
YANCOUVER BC gig

§55-2857 CCONF IRMAT [ON COPY TO SENDER)



